
From: Tim Morgan
To: Roberto Torres
Cc: Leann Shirley
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Missing training certificate
Date: Thursday, October 27, 2022 10:29:53 AM
Attachments: image003.png

James Rice RSO Certificate.pdf

Roberto – See attached. Sorry for missing this on the original.

Timothy R Morgan, PE, PMP
Division Manager
O: 208.376.4748 C: 208.605.8696

From: Roberto Torres <RobertoJ.Torres@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 10:29 AM
To: Leann Shirley <Leann.Shirley@oneatlas.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Missing training certificate

 
  [External Email]  This email originated from outside of the Atlas mail system. Please use caution
when opening attachments.

The attached letter did not contain the proposed RSO training certificate. Please provide.

Thank you.

Roberto J. Torres, M.S.
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV
Division of Radiological Safety and Security
1600 East Lamar Boulevard
Arlington, TX 76011-4511
817-200-1189
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APNGA 
Certificate of Achievement 

This confirms that 

James Rice 

Has successfully completed the APNGA Portable Nuclear Gauge 

Radiation Safety Officer Class 

American Ponable Nuclear Gauge Association 

on this day 

January 11, 2018 

P.O Box 423, Emm1tst>ur9. MD 21727 • www .. apnga.com 



From: Roberto Torres
To: Leann.Shirley@oneatlas.com
Subject: Missing training certificate
Date: Thursday, October 27, 2022 9:28:00 AM
Attachments: Letter.pdf

The attached letter did not contain the proposed RSO training certificate. Please provide.
 
Thank you.
 
Roberto J. Torres, M.S.
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV
Division of Radiological Safety and Security
1600 East Lamar Boulevard
Arlington, TX 76011-4511
817-200-1189
 

mailto:RobertoJ.Torres@nrc.gov
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13215 Bee Cave Parkway, Building B, Suite 320, Austin, TX 78738 
866.858.4499 | oneatlas.com 

 

 

Materials Licensing and Decommissioning Branch 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV 

1600 E. Lamar Blvd. 

Arlington, Texas 76011-4511 

 

Attention: Licensing and Amendments 

 

September 21, 2022 

 

Re: License #11-27504-01 

      Expiration Date: July 31, 2025 

      Docket #030-33699 

      Condition 12: Radiation Safety Officer 

 

This letter is to request an amendment to the Atlas Technical Consultants, LLC license 

to reflect a change of radiation safety officer (RSO) for the affected branches under the 

above noted license number.  

 

License Condition 12 lists the Radiation Safety Officer for the license as Brandon Huff. 

Mr. Huff’s last day with Atlas is September 22, 2022. Atlas requests to place James 

Rice in the roll of Radiation Safety Officer for this license. Please find James’ RSO 

certificate included with this letter.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this request for amendment, please call me at (713) 

609-3213, or e-mail me at Leann.Shirley@oneatlas.com. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Atlas Technical Consultants, LLC 

 

 

 

 

Leann Shirley, CSP 

Director of Health and Safety 

mailto:Leann.Shirley@oneatlas.com
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